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Board of Trustees
Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Sandra Saunders, Esq.
Secretary
DATE: May 31, 2018
RE: NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Posted Thursday, May 31, 2018, at 12:00 p.m.

The Board of Trustees of Bristol Community College will hold a special Facilities Committee
meeting on Monday, June 4, 2018, at 1:00 p.m. in Room D210A of the Hudnall Administration
Building, on our Fall River Campus at 777 Elsbree Street. Please note: This meeting will enter

into Executive Session to discuss and consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property,
since an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the College.

Please see attached agenda for the meeting.

kw ,
cc: Honorable William F. Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Honorable Glen Shor, Secretary of Administration and Finance



BRISTOL COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Farr River « ATTLEBORO = NEW BEDFORD « TAUNTON » ELEARNING « EHEALTH

777 ELSBREE STREET, FALL RIVER, MA 02720 « 508.678.2811 « BRISTOLCC.EDU

Board of Trustees
Special Facilities Committee Meeting
1 p.m.
Monday, June 4,2018
Room D210A
Hudnall Administration Building -

AGENDA

Call to Order — Open Session

Approval of Minutes of April 9, 2018

Executive Session - Discuss Purchase of Property
Resume Open Session

Adjournment



